
From: 	 Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
To: 	 Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
CC: 	 Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Sent: 	 6/2/2011 9:32:37 AM 
Subject: 	 RE: Conference Call with Pat Cunningham Fast and Furious QFRs 

Good morning Pat, 

I understand. What is your schedule looking like for tomorrow (hopefully)? I am available 
all day tomorrow. So let me know what works best for you. 

Thanks, 
Serra 

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ) 
Sent: Thursday, June 02, 2011 1:40 AM 
To: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAE0); Pings, Anne (USAEO) 
Cc: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: RE: Conference Call with Pat Cunningham Fast and Furious QFRs 

Serra and Anne: I apologize but I was put on another project this evening by Dennis. I need to take a rain check on our 
conference call. Sorry. PJC 

	Original Appointment 
From: Tsethlikai, Serra (USAEO) 
Sent: Wednesday, June 01, 2011 3:28 PM 
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Pings, Anne (USAE0); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ) 
Subject: Conference Call with Pat Cunningham Fast and Furious QFRs 
When: Thursday, June 02, 2011 1:00 PM-1:30 PM (GMT-07:00) Arizona. 
Where: 

I will try and get a conference number to call in and get that number to you tomorrow. Our 
legal assistants are home for the night. 

Serra 
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